DOWNTOWN LAWTON ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING
April 18,2023 @ 1:30 PM
CITY HALL- 212 SW 9TH STREET
City of CITY ATTORNEY CONFERENCE ROOM
13" FLOOR-SOUTH WING

AGENDA
. Call meeting to order. Roll Call.

. Verify posting of meeting according to The Open Meeting Act (Title 25, Okla. Statutes
301-314).

. Establish Quorum.

. Approval of December 20, 2022 Minutes.
BUSINESS

. Consider approving a Certificate of Architectural Conformance to move an existing
‘The UPS Store’ sign located at 191 NW 2nd Street, to a new building location
located at 193 NW 2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501.

. Consider approving a Certificate of Architectural Conformance to replace an
existing KOHL’S sign for a new KOHL’S + SEPHORA building sign and tenant panel
located at 321 NW 2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501.

. Reports.

. Adjournment.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022

MINUTES
DOWNTOWN LAWTON ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITEE

Minutes of the Downtown Lawton Architectural Review Committee meeting held December 20,
2022 in the 2nd Floor Conference Room, City Hall, 212 SW 9th Street, Lawton, Oklahoma.

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Chairman Ernest Sheppard.

Notice of the meeting and agenda were posted on the City Hall bulletin board as required by State
law.

ROLL CALL
MEMBERS PRESENT: Jesse Cross
John Purcell, Jr.

Ernest Sheppard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Joe Abshere
Jacob Brox
OTHERS PRESENT: Charlotte Brown, Community Services/Planning Director

Greg Gibson, Assistant City Attorney
Kameron Good, City Planner

Cindy Augustine, City Attorney Office
Denise Ezell, Recording Secretary

2. Verify posting of meeting according to The Open Meeting Act (Title 25, Okla. Statutes
301-314).

Posted on December 13, 2022 at 10:32 a.m. by Tammy Branstetter.
3. Establish Quorum.

There are three (3) of the five (5) members present.
4. Approval of Minutes.

Motion by Purcell, Second by Cross, to approve the minutes of November 22, 2022 as
written. Aye: Cross, Purcell, Sheppard. Nay: None. Motion Passed.

BUSINESS

5. Consider rescinding DLARC Resolution No.15-1, a resolution empowering the
director of planning of the City of Lawton to administratively review, approve, and issue a



DLARC Minutes

December 20, 2022

certificate of architectural conformance for projects within the downtown Lawton overlay
district which was originally passed and adopted on June 16, 2015.

Sheppard asked I believe everyone is aware of what is going on here. Do we need an
explanation? Greg, are you satisfied with the language?

Gibson stated yes, I recall when you gave the power administratively.
Purcell stated we are just pulling it back.

Gibson stated correct.

Sheppard asked does that language satisfy that requirement.

Gibson stated yes.

Sheppard stated okay, I need a motion.

Purcell stated I’'m not sure what the motion should state. Are we approving a new
resolution to bring it back or just resending the old resolution?

Brown stated just resending.

Motion by Purcell, Second by Cross, to resend Resolution No. 15-1.

Burk asked may I speak.
Sheppard stated yes.
Burk asked why are we resending this resolution.

Sheppard stated because we are not satisfied with some of the results that we have seen
with the administrative approval.

Burk stated okay.

Purcell stated we are bringing it back in-house, so it comes to use instead of one (1) person
to make the decision, which didn’t work out real well.

Sheppard asked does that answer your question.
Burk stated okay, I have a pretty good understanding.

Sheppard stated we have a motion and second. Is there any further discussion? Seeing
none please call the roll.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022

Aye: Purcell, Sheppard, Cross. Nay: None. Motion Passed.

6. Hear a complaint filed against the Architectural Facade of property located at 308
NW 2nd St, discuss, and take action if necessary.

Brown stated this is Mr. McKenzie. He called the office because he is not happy with the
Architectural Certification of Performance that was issued for 308 NW 2™ Street. We invited him
to come and voice his concerns to the board.

Sheppard stated Les we will be happy to let you talk in a moment.
McKinzie stated that is fine.
Sheppard asked the result of this conversation would be what.

Brown stated you can take action as you deem necessary. You can let the Certification of
Architectural Conformance stand or you can resend it. If you resend, we will notify the property
owner that they would need to meet the requirements of the 2" Street corridor and resubmit. This
was approved administratively by the Director of the Board.

Purcell asked is this the one that caused us to resend the resolution.
Brown stated yes, this is one that was approved by the Director.
Good stated that is why you have all the exhibits from the approval of that certificate.

Sheppard stated as I understand it the work completed on that building was not approved
by the city prior to that.

Good stated the building permit was approved by the Planning Department for interior
work only with the understanding that the exterior work could not be done until it had DLARC’s
approval. They started the work anyway. A stop work order was issued and placed on the site
when they were about 90 to 95% done with the exterior work. We received a phone call about it
not matching and that was when we issued the stop work order. They applied and it was
administratively approved.

Sheppard stated okay, we have a pretty good background of what is going on. Mr.
McKenzie would you like to address us.

McKenzie stated yes sir. One of the big issues, and it is not just my issue, is the way the
parking is designed. They are parking over the sidewalk. When you pull up to the stop sign to go
north on 2" Street you have to pull out so far to see around the vehicles. I was about hit in the
southbound lane trying to go northbound. That is one (1) issue. When you do get into the
southbound lane the vehicles back into on coming traffic. That is another issue. I’m not certain
about the parking there. I don’t think there is as much parking there as there is. In the past there
has been very little parking. I’m not understanding why we are parking like that now.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022
Sheppard stated okay.

McKenzie stated also, when I did my construction, we had to take down our security fence.
They have a security fence and we had to take ours down. I don’t understand that.

Sheppard stated okay, any other concerns.

McKenzie stated like she said the color, they don’t have any vegetation and no brick on
the building to match the other buildings.

Sheppard stated okay, was the parking addressed in the permit issued by the city.

Brown stated yes, we have been out there since Mr. McKenzie called. Code Enforcement
went out and spoke with the tenant to let her know that they couldn’t be blocking the sidewalk.
This used to be the old laundry mat and now is an office building. They are only using half of the
space for office use. Currently they have the correct number of required parking spaces needed.

McKenzie stated I might disagree with that. Before they had to lease parking from dad
because they only had three (3) legal parking spots.

Brown stated it was CO and I believe the parking size was verified. We will go back and
look at that again.

Sheppard asked if the parking is being permitted why are they parking on the sidewalk.

Brown stated there is not a lot of space between the building and the sidewalk. You could
pull a small SUV in there. I have seen a small SUV parked right up against the door. It was not
blocking the sidewalk, but if you get a bigger vehicle in there it would block the sidewalk. We
had a conversation with them that they cannot allow their people to block the sidewalk.

Sheppard stated okay, if they are parked legally and not on the sidewalk is there a sight
hazard.

Brown stated I don’t believe so. We will get with the traffic engineer to get a clear
definition of what the sight triangle is for that corner.

McKenzie stated I thought it was a requirement you could not park on any easement. Is
that correct? That was the way it was for me. You could not park on any easement at all.

Brown stated you can with a revocable permit. They do not have a revocable permit for
their parking. If memory serves me correctly, the majority of their parking is off to the side of
their building. There are a few spaces in the front, but the majority is on the side street. It is not
on the utility easement.

Purcell asked is it the front or rear end that is parking over the sidewalk.

Brown stated the rear end of the vehicle.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022
Purcell stated if it were the front end, we might could force them to put up stop blocks.

Brown stated they are pulling straight in off 2™ Street into the building.

McKenzie stated they have stop blocks by the sidewalk. This is what you are looking at
when you try to go north there.

Purcell stated I guess I don’t understand. In that picture how are they parking over the
sidewalk.

McKenzie stated the stop block is next to the sidewalk and the front of the vehicle is over
the sidewalk.

Purcell asked could we force them to move the stop block back so the vehicle doesn’t
extend over the sidewalk.

Brown stated he is talking about the sidewalk closer to 2" Street. The public sidewalk.
Purcell asked isn’t that what is in that picture.
McKenzie stated yes sir.

Brown stated the block will be up closer to the building. You are talking about the parking
space on the side.

McKenzie stated yes ma’am.
Brown stated there is existing parking in the front of the building.

McKenzie stated this is sitting at the stop sign. You see you have to get into the southbound
lane to see around the vehicles. I’'ll show you another one.

Purcell stated if they were forced to move the yellow parking stop back it wouldn’t extend
over the sidewalk. Is that correct?

Brown stated correct and they could shift those back for the space on the side.

Purcell stated that is out on 2" Street. They just need to move those back.

Cross asked is there enough turning radius behind that.

Purcell stated I don’t know.

Brown stated I’'m not 100% sure. I would have to pull the plans and see what it shows.

Purcell stated that would be their problem. We just need to tell them to move the blocks
back.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022
Brown stated yes.

Purcell stated if they can’t turn, and people aren’t happy, that is the business owner’s
problem.

Brown stated correct.

Sheppard stated so, part of the problem is these parking spaces were already existing and
permitted in the past.

McKenzie stated they never were existing.

Brown stated the ones on the front side of the building were.

Purcell stated that is what that picture was.

Brown stated that is the north side of the building.

Sheppard stated that is the north side of the building. Kameron had a good picture of it.
Good stated this is a street view from google.

Sheppard asked the one where they are backing into oncoming traffic is from the existing
parking.

Brown stated yes.

Cross asked is that the only one they are having problems with.

Brown stated I believe so. The backing up is from the ones on the east side of the building.
Those back straight into 2" Street. City standards for the parking blocks are two and a half (2 '5)
feet from the sidewalk. We can verify that it meets the requirements. This gives enough hangover
that it shouldn’t be hanging over the sidewalk.

Cross asked are you going to send the traffic cops out to verify.

Brown stated we will send a building inspector out to measure that.

Good stated it doesn’t have a parking block there.

Purcell stated yes.

Good stated the other two (2) do and this one doesn’t.

Purcell stated that is part of the problem.

Good stated there are three (3) parking blocks there and the far one (1) doesn’t have one.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022
Purcell stated the last two (2) parking spaces don’t have blocks.

Sheppard stated I don’t believe there is a space there. They are parking on the sidewalk.
That is not a designated space. See how they are on the sidewalk.

Purcell stated it looks like a designated space because there is a white line there without
the block.

McKenzie stated okay, here is the one (1) she is talking about in front of the building with
a full-size pickup parked there.

Good stated the full size and this is the sidewalk lines.
Purcell asked is that on 2" Street.
McKenzie stated yes sir.

Sheppard stated I understand his concerns and they are valid. How do we solve the
problem?

Brown stated we will address the parking blocks and parking on the sidewalk. This board
has the authority to resend the Architectural Conformance Certificate. If you resend the certificate,
we will notify the property owner that they are no longer in conformance, will have to meet the
code requirements, and submit a new letter of conformance.

Sheppard asked does that deal with parking.

Brown stated no, we will have to address that as a separate issue.

Sheppard stated that is a city issue not a DLARC issue.

Brown stated yes.

Sheppard asked do you understand that Mr. McKenzie.

McKenzie stated yes sir.

Sheppard stated okay.

Purcell stated I’m concerned about making them go back. I know it wasn’t us, but it was
the city who said, I’'m not talking about the parking, I’m talking about the city stating the
building/architectural facade met the requirements even though they didn’t. Now we are going
back on that fact and telling them they have to do something different.

Sheppard stated I don’t have any (can’t understand) for that.

Burk asked can they not appeal to the Board of Adjustment.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022

Brown stated no, if the board resends it the appeal would be before CPC. Appeals no
longer go to the Board of Adjustment from DLARC.

Purcell asked it would go to the Planning Commission.

Brown stated yes.

Purcell stated for the appeal and that is the final.

Brown stated yes.

Purcell asked not Council or court.

Brown stated no.

Purcell stated then all we are doing is passing the problem off to CPC.

Sheppard stated I’'m a bit confused. I can’t remember if appeals for LURA or DLARC go
to Planning.

Brown stated appeals for DLARC used to go to the Board of Adjustment and we moved
them to City Planning Commission.

Sheppard stated right.

Purcell stated as we did with LURA. We did both correct.

Brown stated no, just DLARC.

Sheppard stated so this appeal would go to Planning.

Brown stated LURA doesn’t make a lot of decisions that would require an appeal.
Purcell stated so, all we are doing is passing the problem to the Planning Commission.

Sheppard stated yes, that is all we can do. There is not anything else we can do but consider
these people proceeded without city approval.

Good stated they were about 90% done with the exterior of the facade before the stop work
order was issued.

Sheppard stated right, so I don’t have a problem with it.

Good stated the one (1) they submitted with the building permit was a completely different
elevation than what was submitted to DLARC.

Brown stated we did site the contractor for not sticking to his plans.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022

Sheppard stated I would be in favor of doing everything that we can do to resend this. Our
authority doesn’t extend to the parking, but it does extend to the facade and the outside of the
building.

Good stated to include the fence.

Sheppard asked what is the deal with the fence?

Brown stated they have a wood stockade fence that wasn’t a part of the renderings that
were approved administratively. It was a 6’ stockade fence on the north side of the building.

Good stated on the west side of the parking lot extending north bound from the building
there is a 6-foot stockade wood fence. That was part of the architectural approval.

Purcell asked does that meet the approval of DLARC. Is that in compliance with what
DLARC says.

Brown stated not typically. We typically do the wrought iron and brick.

Purcell stated I agree then. if they didn’t do what they were supposed to from the beginning
I don’t have a problem with it. Would the motion be to resend the Certificate of Conformance?

Brown stated yes.

Motion by Purcell, Second by Purcell, to resend the Certificate of Conformance for the
property located at 308 NW 2" Street.

Sheppard asked is that as strong as we can mustard in this decision.
Brown stated I believe so.

Sheppard stated okay.

Good stated they would have to bring it back to you with a new approval.
Sheppard stated right.

McKenzie asked has the business got a Certificate of Occupancy yet.
Brown stated yes.

Sheppard stated roll call please.

Aye: Sheppard, Cross, Purcell. Nay: None. Motion Passed.

Purcell asked what happens if they don’t.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022
Brown stated the city can move forward and revoke the Certificate of Occupancy.
Purcell stated okay, you know we have had this problem before elsewhere when they were
supposed to do something somewhere and they never did, and it is still not done. That gets in my
craw.
Burk stated is there a timeline in the policy (Can’t understand)
Brown stated no, there isn’t.
Burk asked there is no timeline.
Brown stated no.
Burk asked would it be appropriate for this board to make a recommendation on a time.
Brown stated yes, it would.
Sheppard asked what is an appropriate time.
Brown stated unfortunately with the holidays I would probably say thirty (30) days.
Sheppard asked thirty (30) days to respond or to make corrections.
Brown stated thirty (30) days to make corrections.
Cross stated they are not going to make those corrections in thirty (30) days.
Purcell stated they are not going to make that. That is unreasonable with the holidays.
Brown stated initially my thoughts was fourteen (14) days.
Sheppard stated how about thirty (30) days to initiate action.
Brown stated okay.
Gibson asked would that include appealing to CPC.
Brown stated yes.
Sheppard asked so can we amend our motion. How do we do that Greg.

Gibson stated that is a tricky question.

Motion by Cross, Second by Purcell, to allow them thirty (30) days to respond to the
recension.

Sheppard stated we have a motion and a second. What if we don’t hear from them within



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022
thirty (30) days.

Good asked is there a time limit on making the corrections.

Purcell stated why don’t we just do this and see if they do anything. If they don’t do
anything it is a mute-point, isn’t it?

Brown stated yes.
Purcell stated then we can revoke the Certificate of Occupancy.
Brown stated yes, we will revoke it.

Burk stated they are going to end up appealing it to the CPC. Then maybe CPC can put a
time limit on it.

Gibson stated let CPC handle the timeline. I’ll be in that meeting also.
Sheppard stated okay.

Brown stated if it goes to CPC, we will put something in the AIC that states they need to
determine a timeline.

Sheppard stated if they respond you can let them know what we expect.
Brown stated okay.

Sheppard stated okay, roll call please.

Aye: Purcell, Sheppard, Cross. Nay: None. Motion Passed.

Purcell asked what is the next step for the parking issues. Is that the Traffic Commission?
I have seen parking spaces that are designated for small cars only.

Brown stated if they don’t meet city standards the Board of Adjustment has the ability to
vary the size, width, and length of the parking space. They could post of their own accord that
only a certain size vehicle was allowed to park there. They could handle that as the property
owner.

Good stated if they choose not to they would still be able to park there.

Brown stated we can have code enforcement continue to drive by. They have notified them
once and Jim is paying attention since it has been brought to their attention. PD could write a
ticket if they drive by and see somebody over the sidewalks.

Purcell asked would the ticket go to drive of the vehicle.

Brown stated yes, not the property owner.



DLARC Minutes
December 20, 2022

Purcell stated as long as it is posted.
Brown stated yes.

Sheppard stated I can’t get the PD to respond to a loud noise on a car, so I don’t know how
they are going to write a ticket for this.

Good stated they would probably just make them move the vehicle.
Purcell stated we have someone in here that could have a talk with someone.

McKenzie asked how often will they go down there. If you get one person that is probably
all it will take.

Sheppard stated maybe it will take an accident with somebody backing out.
Brown stated unfortunately.
Sheppard asked are there any other comments from staff on this item.

7. Reports.
Sheppard asked are there any comments in general.
Good stated congratulations to Charlotte Brown for her new position.
Sheppard stated yes, we are glad to have you. You are to.
Burk stated absolutely.

Brown stated so starting Monday Maddie will be our Admin Assistant III in planning.
She currently works in license and permits and we invited her up to get a feel of the meeting.

Sheppard stated Maddie it is good to have you. That is great.
8. Adjournment.
There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Motion by Cross, Second by Purcell, to adjourn. Aye: Sheppard, Cross, Purcell. Nay:
None. Motion Passed.




ITEM NO. S

MEETING DATE __ April 18, 2023

DLARC AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

ITEM TITLE: Consider approving a Certificate of Architectural Conformance to move an
existing ‘The UPS Store’ sign located at 191 NW 2nd Street, to a new building location located
at 193 NW 2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501.

INITIATOR: Yvonne Landmark
STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE: Kameron Good, Senior Planner

BACKGROUND: An application for a Certificate of Architectural Conformance in accordance
with the Downtown Lawton Overlay District (DLOD) has been submitted to move an existing
‘The UPS Store’ sign located at 191 NW 2nd Street, to a new building location located at 193
NW 2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501. The property is located within the Downtown-I Urban
Renewal Plan.

Staff has reviewed and recommend approval.

EXHIBITS: Application
Elevation
Building Sign

KEY ISSUES: N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve a Certificate of Architectural Conformance to move

an existing ‘The UPS Store’ sign located at 191 NW 2nd Street, to a new building location
located at 193 NW 2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501.



CITY OF LAWTON PLANNING DIVISION

212 SW gth Street, Lawton, OK 73501
Telephone 580-581-3375 Fax 580-581-3573

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF ARCHITECTURAL CONFORMANCE
EXISTING NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE

NOTE: This form only applies to restoration or modernization work on structures existing prior to September 26, 2006,
which does not increase the building size or size and intensity of use.

Address of Proposed Work:_ 191/193 NW 2nd Street

Year Built: Materials: Walls
Roof Fence
Total Floor Area Prior to Proposed Work: sq.ft. After: sq.ft. (Must be equal)

Describe Proposed Work: Relocation and reinstall of The UPS Store signage to new address

Required Attachments:

(1 Color drawings of the architectural elevations of the front, rear, and sides of the proposed structure
[1 Partial elevations and/or color photographs of any adjacent structures within twenty-five feet (257)
(7 Samples of all building materials to be used on the exterior treatment of the structure

1 Elevation and location of any signs

[1 A written description of how the new structure blends with both the nearby structures and the
extended downtown area

(1 Application Fee

Applicant:

Name Yvonne Landmark

Phone 832-876-5003 Fuy 580-699-3122 Other 580-583-9918

Mailing Address 193 NW 2nd Street
City, State, Zip _Lawton, OK 73507 Email store6690@theupsstore.com

Property Owner (if not applicant):

Name Collett - Contact Megan Dodson Real Estate Manager

Mailing Address 2626 Cole Ave

City, State, Zip Dallas, TX 75204 Phone 214-996-9993

Contact Person: Owner 0 Applicant



Authorizations:

Applicant: I hereby certify and say that all the above statements and the statements contained in all of
the exhibits attached hereto and transmitted herewith are true in accordance with my best knowledge
and belief. In the event this application is approved, and the project is begun, 1 agree to complete the

changes in accordance with the plans as set forth herz;m mﬁjo,?l au(wa}kmanh \Onz/anner
S

Date _04/10/2023 Applicant’s Slgnature -

Owner: I authorize the applicant to speak for me in matters egaUnf’Jus application. Any agreement
made by the applicant regarding this proposal will be binding upon me. I authorize the City of Lawton
Planning Staff to enter the property one time for the purpose of observing and taking photographs of the

project area for presentation
Date 04/10/2023 Property Owner’s Signature ’!/) KL "_._?Z?/K, »@@375 e

Staff Use Only: SR -

| o
Received by ’@!{( Cob cede.asks Date /0APR23  Fee paid/y 7.
Attachments Complete? Yes ¥, No [0 If“No”, application should not be accepted.

Work Qualifies as Restoration or Modernization of Nonconforming Structure? ~ Yes 0 No ¥

Determination by Date
ARC Meeting Date 734¢PR23
ARC Action: Approved [J Denied [ If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant

Resubmittal Received by Date
Have Comments been Addressed? Yes [0 No [0 If “No”, resubmittal should not be accepted.

ARC Meeting Date
ARC Action: Approved [0 Denied [ If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant

Resubmittal Received by Date
Have Comments been Addressed? Yes &I No O If “No”, resubmittal should not be accepted.

ARC Meeting Date
ARC Action: Approved [0 Denied If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant

Resubmittal Received by Date

Have Comments been Addressed? Yes [ No [I  If “No”, resubmittal should not be accepted.

ARC Meeting Date
ARC Action: Approved [1 Denied [J If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant

i B




3/13/23, 11:21 AM Inbox - Mail - bryan arrowsign.com - Pg)fessmnal Email

O Jocrhon

The UPS Store !

N o SR ‘lEl = !4-4 p,ﬂ.‘;'-‘it
The UPS Store ®

Sentfr.omémyiPhone d\&j\ 0N Je/ I 6{—‘%{3 On {\MW
| Wik nterned LD Lighsbing

https://webmail-oxcs.networksolutionsemail.com/appsuite/?user_domain=maiI.arrowsign.corn#!!&app=io.oxlmail&folder=default0/lNBOX

il



ITEM NO. 6
MEETING DATE __ April 18, 2023

DLARC AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

ITEM TITLE: Consider approving a Certificate of Architectural Conformance to replace an
existing KOHL’S sign for a new KOHL’S + SEPHORA building sign and tenant panel located at
321 NW 2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501.

INITIATOR: G&S Sign Services
STAFF INFORMATION SOURCE: Kameron Good, Senior Planner

BACKGROUND: An application for a Certificate of Architectural Conformance in accordance
with the Downtown Lawton Overlay District (DLOD) has been submitted to replace an existing
KOHL'’S sign for a KOHL’S + SEPHORA building sign and tenant panel located at 321 NW
2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501. The property is located within the Downtown-I Urban Renewal
Plan.

Staff has reviewed and recommend approval.

EXHIBITS: Application
Elevation
Building Sign

KEY ISSUES: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve a Certificate of Architectural Conformance to replace
an existing KOHL’S sign for a new KOHL’S + SEPHORA building sign and tenant panel
located at 321 NW 2nd Street, Lawton, OK 73501.



i

CITY OF LAWTON PLANNING DIVISION

212 SW 9th Street, Lawton, OK 73501 1 &
Telephone 580-581-3375 Fax 580-581-3573 BY:_ Em——

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF ARCHITECTURAL CONFORMANCE
EXISTING NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE

NOTE: This form only applies taestoration or mo dernization work on structures existing prior to Septembe26, 2006,
which does not increase the building size or size and intensity of use.

Address of Proposed Work: 321 NW 2nd St, Lawton, OK 73507

Year Built:2001 Materials: Walls BRICK

Roof Flat/Built Up Rock Fence /A

Total Floor Area Prior to Proposed Work: 88,179 sq.ft. After: 88,179 sq.ft. (Must be equal)

Describe Proposed Work:_New Sign Channel Letter sets (KOHL'S +SEPHORA) To match
existing signs that will be removed

Required Attachments:

T Color drawings of the architectural elevations of the front, rear, and sides of the proposed structure
( Partial elevations and/or color photographs of any adjacent structures within twenty-five feet (25)
Samples of all building materials to be used on the exterior treatment of the structure
% Elevation and location of any signs
I A written description of how the new structure blends with both the nearby structures and the
extended downtown area

1 Application Fee

Applicant:
Name G&S Sign Services

Phone 405 604-3636 Fax Other

Mailing Address _ 1634 SE 23rd
City, State, Zip Oklahoma City , OK 73129 Email chad@gssignservices.com

Property Owner (if not applicant):
Name John Collett, Manager LTC Retail, LLC

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip Phone

Contact Person: Owner o Applicant )



Authorizations: —_——

Applicant: [ hereby certify and say that all the above statements and the statements contained in all of
the exhibits attached hereto and transmitted herewith are true in accordance with my best knowledge
and belief. In the event this application is approved, and the project is begun, I agree to complete the
changes in accordance with the plans as set forth herein in a good and workmanlike manner.

Date 2/8/23 Applicant’s Signature ML/

Owner: 1 authorize the applicant to speak for me in matters regarding this application. Any agreement
made by the applicant regarding this proposal will be binding upon me. I authorize the City of Lawton
Planning Staff to enter the property one time for the purpose of observing and taking photographs of the
project area for presentation.

Date Z/ 9 / L) Property Owner’s Signature (9/("’“ 6/('{-(}7(7»’ M«u.af)w

/

Staff Use Only:

Received by 4] lec Cobsedeinshes Date 22MALZS Fee paid 15)’7 = c

Attachments Complete? Yes A~ No . If“No”, application should not be accepted.

Work Qualifies as Restoration or Modernization of Nonconforming Structure?  Yes J No X

Determination by Date
ARC Meeting Date [3A(R L3
ARC Action: Approved L Denied L If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant

Resubmittal Received by Date

Have Comments been Addressed? Yes ' No | If*“No”. resubmittal should not be accepted.
ARC Meeting Date

ARC Action: Approved [T Denied [ If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant

Resubmittal Received by Date
Have Comments been Addressed? Yes L No _i If“No”, resubmittal should not be accepted.
ARC Meeting Date

ARC Action: Approved { Denied L If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant

Resubmittal Receivedby Date

Have Comments been Addressed? Yes I No 1 If “No”, resubmittal should not be accepted.
ARC Meeting Date

ARC Action: Approved © Denied " If “Denied”, a comment letter must be sent to Applicant




€20¢-80-LL :pasiray ajeq
€20Z-¥2-01 ‘psjeal)d sjeq

LOSEL MO ‘uoime]
IS PUZ MN 12¢
GeEviL

129V g VYOHdIS +

s

® m €202 T 7 4V m_ SITHOM
gw,w\rmwnuw (9



c¢d

®

1V

NV1d 31IS

V4OHd3S +

SIAHOM



£d

W= =u2/3V0S

3OV43N-HdASED)
FOV4AIU-HdIAS D)

VdOHd3S +

2

wIr =81 37V0S

LM-SN1dSULT-0€-Hd3S-19-00LHOM @)
LM-SY17-09-ST-£S-12-00 LHOM A.B

‘

A
@B VAOHd d S
= - < BILLISL
OWI.r o R — ||i. ©
: um _\|—||_ _qu @MMH_H I
- 2 -
aR : &
® I O JL AR,
- — SEP-8E >
- — il ——»
(3ZIS ¥ANIVLIN)
-« —— JPL 0S5 — —
25988 114 DS TVLOL
68°.S5 | | Jeslape @31 eloydag mau [ejsuj .8/8°/72 X .08 __ MaN lIejsul | IM-SN1dSHLT-0€-Hd3s-10- oo:._Ox Z¢ON
__oo.Na_ L 19s1aRaT Q3T S.JUoY mau (jejsu) +64°09% X .09 . MBN __Ew:_ 1IM-SY1T-09-S7- mm-._o 00LHOM | LON
_Nm.NmF ‘J3AON3Y 14 DS
c6'eel| L Sis)a |ouueyo eloydes 1 198 $,[UOY MaU jlejsu) «89% X ,09 _mom_nmm_ ? SA0WDY | jesIandT sUoM | 103
' — I —
|09°66v | :14 DS ONILSIX3
Qm.mﬁ VA oljA1oe peyoeq yum [sued wnulwnie pajnoy eloydag 3 S, |LOY MaU [IEISU) 52081l X ,SZ°19 _mom_amm_ Y 3A0WDY [oued jueual | €03
veesL 2 ollA1oe psyorq yum [sued wnujwnie pajnoy eioydssg B s,[4OM Mau [[Ejsy] W.GZ'08L X,6Z°'L9 |992E[day B aAoway |sued jueusal | zo3 _
26'¢6l| | slayie| [puuey? eioydes @ SISNOT S,|UOY MBU [BISU| +£0P X .09 aoe|dey B sroway 19818397 S,|yoy | 103
I ! |
[ bs | SO pasodoig suolsuawig uoljoy Bunsixg ubig i
1OV AYOLN3ANI NOIS VH OIS =

SITHOM



¥d

®

1av

NOILLVAITS

V4OHd3S +

SITHOM



Sd

MIIA 3QIS

=~ 3 &
dOHd 3 § A
‘s1ayjo Aq pepiaosd aq 0) Jamod Alewd =2/ y o
‘s190eds agn) WnUWN[E 4 Ylim eioydas + g Ssjoxoelq W8/L 1161 — el Ok o= n1:37v0s8
sa|bue ,p Yum pajjelsul aq 0} JosIoNa S,[Uoy apede; w9451 1-€2 = MEIA INOYd

e
Bunsixe uo jas1ay9) eloydag + s, |40y mau (1) [jersu] f/_
LM-SN1dSULT0e-HATS-19-00LHOY (1) =
-

B S
ITEToN
uw6=6

AM-SH1LT-09-ST-€S-T10-00LHOM QU

@,

|
AN
— .08

*UoIpUOO Mmau ayi| o) Juled pue
‘sejoy yajed "ubls s,|yoy Buisixa sroway
‘PSjeulwn|ll UoaN S,JY0¥ 09 Bunsixg wb-|

—_— pEV-8— >

J3s0d0oyd ONILSIX3

ES ‘

‘ a2 A4 LM-SN1dSHLT-0€-HdIS-10-00LHOM - ZON VIdOHd3S +

g ) LM-S¥L7-09-ST-€S-10-00LHOM - LON STHOM




I
i S1IHOVHE FTONVY Wb

MOV19 JLLVIN HOLVA OL A31NIvd
HANIVLIE ANNINNTY d31vordav4d

SNYNLIY MOv1d LIV
Q3HSINIZ-Zdd /M LANIGYO WNNINNTY

"HANIVLIY WANIWNTY d31voitgvd
HLIM 30V JITAHOV ALIHM Lb¥2# ——

wb=a L 3IVIS

NOILVYAZIT3 LNOY4d

O. - VM

i — WP/E 7-8C ———————— >

e a5 —]

1M-S¥17-09-ST-€S-12-00LHOX €D

_m_< 133HS 1LN9D V4dOHd3S +
SIAHOM



ld

MIIA3ais NUN.L3Y
MARACE  Wid suzovds 3anL waNInnTY

MOVid 3LIVIN
Q3LNIVd SNINLIE WNNIWNTY

GOd 3avIYHL 9ev

‘NENL3IY HLIM HSNT4 d31NOY S33V4 - 30v4 DITAHOV

3LIHM LNIDNISNVYL XILdO ALNONSYId Lbve# ——
NOLLYATT3 LNOYA

WIrb= 23TV
T 7 ) ] - ~— — P 3
=7 S AN L =3 @
\\7/ 2= (| | e - B
b i (W ) f : ~\ ]
\ V/ / _mg \ '\ S/ 7 ,mu 7 ) ) 7 7 _
/..,. h ,....,..,.JI I\\ L] | ,.....I . ..“.,...,|1.\.\.\. v
< —_— E—: 7 A ] A e * Tﬂ_\ F.VA
- =S ——— — «9L/SL €2 — "

1M-SN1dSHLT-0€-HdIS-19-00LHOM @D

VY4OHd3S +

1av 133HS 1nD
SITHOM



8d

L JEIABD MS yoiew

01 pajuled aq 0} JouIgeD B Jaulejal Bunsixg :8)oN,
‘IelneD AMS yojew o} pajuled aq o} [pued

"olAu0e payoeq SjIYM U)m 80B) WINUIWNIE POIN0. YIIM
[oued jueus) s jyoy Bupsixa aoejdas pue eAowsal ases|d

ADV4Y-HA3S [AE

W= 2L TVOS
CALD M3IA LNO¥S

» )

V4OHd3dS +

LHEL 0l-
321S ¥aNIVLY)

L—H——L..

ubll 1§

9

| _A| wenPL [

75 (3215 ¥aNIVLIY)

— b/l 051 >

a3S0d40ud ONILLSIX3

VAL

19V 30V43¥-Hd3S - 203
¥

Vd4OHd3S +

SIHOM



6d

d3S0d0dd ONILSIX3

LIBIABD AAS yolew

0} pajuled aq o} Joulqeo ¥ Isulelal Bunsixg :8)oN,
‘IBIABD MS yojew o) pajuled aq 0} joued

"o|jAi0e pa)oeq a)lym Ujim 808} WNUIWNe pajnos yim
[eued jueus) s |yo)| Bunsixa aoejdal pue aAowal ases)d

AJV434-Hd3S BLE!

ZALD MFIA LNO¥

&
)

Vd4OHd3S +

SIAHOM

a4

70 (321s ¥aNIvVLIY)
— uwb/b 0~SL - —_—

V.13
S

9L/EL 0L~
321S ¥3NI
wbll 1~

1av JOV434-Hd3S - €03 VHOHd3S +
4 STHOM





